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SANTA FE COUNTY 

 IFB NO. 2019-0093-PW/KE 

OLD AGUA FRIA DUMP SOLID WASTE 

ABATEMENT AND SITE LEVELING 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 

No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   
Pre-Proposal Sign-In-Sheet (1) attached 

 
On November 13, 2018 Santa Fe County held the pre-bid conference for the above referenced 

Invitation for Bid (IFB).  Listed below are questions asked via email  

 
  

1. A portion of this project is dealing with Asbestos; does the contractor have to have 

hazardous materials license to work on this project? 

 

ANSWER NO. 1 – The work must be performed under the direction of National 

Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) asbestos qualified 

personnel. 

 

 

 

2. Will asbestos need to be removed and transported to a hazardous materials dumpsite? 

 

ANSWER NO. 2 – Please refer to the scope of work in the Invitation for Bids. The 

exposed asbestos containing material (ACM) at the site must be removed and 

transported to a permitted asbestos waste disposal facility in accordance with NMED 

Rules governing disposal of regulated asbestos waste (20.9.8.12 NMAC). 
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3. Is there a warranty period?  If so does it include the re-seeding?  Can there be a phase 

for seeding? 

 

ANSWER NO. 3 – There is a one year warranty period.  The warranty covers 

workmanship on all work performed under the contract.  The seeding shall be 

performed no earlier than mid-May 2019.  The contractor shall submit a project 

schedule to the County for approval. 
 

 

 

 
 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid 

documents, hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any 

resulting contract documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other 

unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain in full force and 

effect. 

 

Bidders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to 

Karen K. Emery, Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery@santafecountynm.gov.  
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